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Re: Notices in accordance with Regulation 25(c)(ii) of the Waste Water 
Discharge (Authorisation) Regulations 2007) 

Dear Ms. Maxwell, 

I refer to yours relating to applications for waste water discharge certificates of 
authorisation relating to agglomerations named Cecilstown ( A319 01 ) and 
Lombardstown ( A0327 - 01 ). 

Cork CO CO has agreed to purchase a site for a new wastewater treatment plant 
adjoining the existing septic tank site at Lombardstown. €50,000 is allocated in the 
current capital budget to pay the balance of the cost of the site. It is anticipated that 
tenders will be invited for a new treatment plant on the site in 2012/2013 subject to 
availability of hnds  through the Rural Water Programme. 

It is proposed to install a Ferric Sulphate dosing unit at Cecilstown Wastewater 
Treatment Plant before the end of 20 1 1. 

Regards 

Paddy 0’ Friel 
Substitute Senior Engineer 
‘Emad: 

inpl 022- 30441. 

Nolid? 087/2700065 
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